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From: Darrell Fischer <DarrellF@cygnus-sys.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 17, 2010 4:35 PM

To: secretary <secretary(@CFTC.gov>

Subject: Re: Regulation of Retail Forex

Attach: Darrell Fischer.vcf

Hello,

| want to thank you for your efforts in regulating the forex market. | trade the forex on a daily basis. | do have a
full time job as a computer consultant. The forex allows me to trade on a part time basis and helps me pay for

extra’s in life. | plan to do this full time when | retire. My concern is in reference to the regulation of retail forex.
Here is the number RIN 3038-AC61.

I would ask that you do not change the 100:1 to 10:1. This would limit and hurt my
trading abilities.

Thank you....

§ Darrell Fischer
P Gervice Manager
Cygriss Syslems, Inc,

Tavlor, Midigan 43180
L CIEAS S L0
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FN:Darrell Fischer

ORG:Cygnus Systems, Inc.

TITLE:Service Manager

TEL;WORK;VOICE:(313) 291-4900 x122

ADR;WORK;PREF:;;25650 Goddard Road;Taylor;Michigan;48180;United States of America
LABEL;WORK;PREF;ENCODING=QUOTED-PRINTABLE:25650 Goddard Road=0D=0A=
Taylor, Michigan 48180
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